
 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Agenda for March 3, 2021 - Pg.1 

 

  
 
 
 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, March 3, 2021 
STANDING WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING  
5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.  
 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19  

 
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which the Order remains in 
effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Chambers will be closed to the 
public.  

 
To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Committee’s Chambers are closed to the 
public, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Members have arranged for 
members of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically.  
 

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (866) 848-2216  
CONFERENCE ID 5193676302# 
 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov/ 

 

Water and Wastewater Committee Board Members 
Chair Kevin Graves 

Vice-Chair Ashley Porter 
 

A. ROLL CALL 
1. Call business meeting to order 5:30 p.m. 
2. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Committee on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is before 
the Committee for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There 
will be no dialog between the Committee and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Committee 
members to discuss matters not on the agenda.  We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during comment, 
and that you address all comments to the Committee only.  Any clarifying questions from the Committee must go 
through the Chair.  Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of the Committee members. 
 

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 
1. Approve February 3, 2021 Regular Water and Wastewater Committee DRAFT meeting minutes. 

 

D. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Water and Wastewater Update. 

 

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
1. Discussion Regarding Water Demand per Well. 
2. Discussion Regarding the Cecchini Ranch Development. 
3. Discussion Regarding Updating the District’s Capacity and Connection Fee Study. 
4. Discussion Regarding ORION Readers. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Agenda for March 3, 2021 - Pg.2 

 

 
 

F. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 

G.  ADJOURNMENT     
1. Adjourn to the next Standing Water and Wastewater Committee meeting at the Community Center located 

at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of 
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours." 



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Minutes for February 3, 2021 - Pg.1 

 

  
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE STANDING WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, February 3, 2021 
5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.  

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19  

 
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which the Order 
remains in effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Chambers will be 
closed to the public.  
 
To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Committee’s Chambers are closed to the 
public, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Members have arranged for 
members of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically.  
 

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (866) 848-2216  
CONFERENCE ID 5193676302# 
 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov/ 

 
Water and Wastewater Committee Board Members 

Kevin Graves 
Ashley Porter 

 
A. ROLL CALL 

1. Call business meeting to order 5:30 p.m. – by Kevin Graves 
2. Roll Call – All present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None.  
 

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of November 4, 2020 Regular Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting. 
Motion made by Committee Member Graves to approve items on the Consent Calendar as presented. 
Second by Committee Member Porter. 

 
D. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Water and Wastewater Update. 
None. 

 
E. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Discussion Regarding Chair and Vice-Chair. 
Decision to appoint Chair and Vice-Chair was settled between Board Members Kevin Graves and Ashley 
Porter. Kevin Graves will be Chair and Ashley Porter will be Vice-Chair. 
2. Discussion and Provide Possible Feedback on the Proposal to Purchase a New Sludge Dredge in the 

Amount of $144,603.20 and Increase the Capital Project Total Budget to $166,294. 
District Water Engineer Gregory Harris advised the Committee that the current sludge dredge was installed 
in 2004. At 18 years old, it is no longer functioning at its full capacity and is requiring replacement. Crisafulli 
has provided the Town with the best possible price for the small scale dredge for sludge lagoons. Cost of 
the replacement will be $144,603.20 and Town will add a 15% contingency for a total of $166,294. Staff 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Minutes for February 3, 2021 - Pg.2 

 

recommends presenting this item to the Board for review and possible approval. Also, recommendation is 
made to authorized Town Manager to execute contract of total cost, including tax and freight. 
Motion made by Vice-Chair Porter to approve item be presented to the Board. 
Second by Chair Graves. 
3. Discussion Regarding Water Project Well 1B. 
Water Engineer Justin Shobe provided Committee with brief update on Well 1B. It is clogging and not 
functioning at its complete capability. The gravel is filling up with bio-growth or oxidation of minerals and 
creating a severe decline in water production. The last time the well went through a rehab was over ten 
years ago. It needs another rehab and tentative date for rehabbing this well is in March 2021. Veolia’s legal 
team is reviewing the list of contractors to continue the planning process for this rehab. 
Chair Graves asked Water Engineer Justin Shobe to create a chart to help better understand the 
productivity of the wells and easily look at any declination of performance. 
4. Discussion Regarding Wastewater Project Denitrification. 
Update was provided by District Water Engineer Gregory Harris regarding the denitrification process. The 
state requires the removal of natural ammonia nitrate found in wastewater.  The ammonia nitrate creates 
algae blooms in the delta. The goal is to be 90% complete with the design process of these state 
requirements by the end of this month. Water Engineer Justin Shobe spoke about necessary 
improvements at the effluent pump at Plant 1. 
General Manager Mike Davies and Committee held discussion regarding funding and a previously 
approved Reimbursement Resolution. 
Water Engineer Justin Shobe requested to place an agenda item to refresh the Board and inform new 
Board Members of water projects.  

 
F. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 
G.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourned at 6:14 p.m. to the next Standing Water and Wastewater Committee meeting at the 
Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should 
contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the 
time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet 
are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours." 



!A

!A

!A
!A

!A

!A

!

!

Willow
Lake WTP

Newport
Drive 
WTP

WWTP 1

WWTP 2

Li
do B a y

P e b b l e

B a y

B
e a v e r B a y

S t a r b o a r dB a y

M a r l i n

B a y

H a r b o r B a y

C l i pp erB a yW
in

d
w

a
r d

B a y

Lig
hth

ous
e

Ba
y Sa

n d
Ba

y

M a r i n a B a y

D
r

a
k

e
s

B
a

y

C y p r e s s

B a y

W
i l

l o
w

L
a

k
e

D
r

e
d

g
e

r
C

u
t

I n d i a nS l o u g h

S t . M a r y ' s

B

a y

6''

6''

6''

6''

8''
8''

8''

12''

6''

16''

16''

8''

8''

6''

8''

8''

8''

8''

12''

6''

16''

12''

8''

8''

8''

6''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8'' 8''

8''

8''

8''

6''

8''

6''

8''

6''

8''

8''

6''

8''

8''

6''

6''

8''

8''

8''
8''

8''

12''

8''

6''

12''

8''

6''

6''
8''

8''

8''

8''
8''

8''

8''

8''

6''

6''

8''
8''

8''

8''

8''

6''

8''

8''

8''

8''

6''

8''

8''

6''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

6''12''

8''

8''

8''6''

8''

16''
6''

8''
8''

8''

8''

8''

16''

8''

8''

8''

6''

8''

8''

8''

12''

8''

12''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

16''

8''

6''

16''

16''

12''

6''

8''

10''

6''

12''

8''

8''

8''

6''

8''8''

6''

8''

8''

16''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

16''

8''

8''

6''

8''

8''

8''

16''

16''
16''

8''

8''

8''

6''

8''

12''

8''

8''

8''

6''

8''

12''

8''

8''

16''

8''

16''

8''

6''

8''

12''

6''

6''
8''

8''

8''

8''

8''
12''

8''

16''

16''

8''

8''

20''

10''

8''

8''8''

6''

8''

8''

6''

8'
'

8''

14
''

16
''

12
''

Newport Point

Pantages

Byron 78

Evans

Green
Castle

Cir Green

C
as

tle

Cir

Bixler Rd

Westport Cir

Im
perial Ct

Key
 W

es
t C

t

Wayfarer Ct

Keel Ct

Venice C
t

Bi
sc

ay
 W

ay
Pacific G

rove C
t D

el
m

ar
 C

t
de

l M
ar

 C
t

Wayfarer Dr

Pi
sm

o 
C

t

Br
is

to
l C

t

Troon Ct

Sa
nt

a 
C

ru
z 

C
t

Birmingham Ct

N Coral Ct

Mystic
Ct

Berkshire Ct

Echo Pl

Sussex Ct

Bo
de

ga
 C

t

To
pa

z 
C

t

Ta
m

ar
is

kC
t

Se
ag

ul
l C

t

B
lu

e
M

es
a

C
t

Stirling Ct

Almanor Ct

Asure Ct
Azure

Ct

Starboard Ct

S 
C

or
al

 C
t

Nato
ma C

t

Sail Ct

Fallm
an R

d

Tennyson Ct

H
al

ya
rd

 W
ay

Denali Dr

Pe
lic

an
 C

t

Yawl St

Sa
n 

S
im

eo
n 

C
t

Sa
ns

im
eo

n 
C

t

Coronado
Ct

Wayfarer
Ct

Lanai Ct

R
iverlake

R
d

Oroville Ct

W
indward Ct

Galley Ct

N
au

tic
al

 C
t

Blake Ct

Tahoe Ct

Marlin Pl

C
ha

nn
el

 D
r

Porthole Dr

Marlin Dr

M
arlin Pl

Salmon Ct

Sunfish
Ct

Rainbow Ct

Balboa W
ay

Berwick Ct

Dune
Point Ct

Fairway
Ct

River Pt

Capsta
n Pl

O
as

is
 D

r

Trawler St

Po
e 

D
r

EmeraldCt

Augusta Ct

Montauk Ct

Pier Pt

N
ew

port

Pl S

C
ove

P
l

C
alypso

Ct

W
or

th
ing

 W
ay

C
ar

di
na

l L
n

SandB
ay

Isl
e

Bolinas Pl

W
ilde C

t

Oakmont
Ct

Willow Lake Ct

C
ol

er
id

ge
 W

ay

Monterey Ct

Am
es

bu
ry

 S
t

N Anchor Ct

B
er

k s
h i

re
Ln

Sand Point Ct

Em
er

so
n 

C
t

C
u l

le
n

D
r

Su
rfs

ide

Pl

Fe
rta

d a
L n

Drakes

Ct

Discovery Bay Blvd

State Rte 4

C
oveC

t

Outr
igg

er 
Way

Starfish Ct

D
is

co
ve

ry
B

a y
B

lvd
Laguna Ct

Su
rfs

ide
 C

t

R
ee

fC
t

Yosemite Way

Edgeview Ct

Livingston Ct

Ellisa Ln

Key W
es

t W
ay

Valley Oak Dr

S
he

l l
Ct

Boc
a Rato

n

W
ay

Catalina Way

Double PointW
ay

An
ch

or
ag

e 
W

ay

Saint
Andrews Ct

Cam
bridge

D
r

CambridgeLn

S Lakefront Loop
Riverlake

R
d

NewportLn

Pyra
mid

Way

Pi
ne

hu
rs

t C
t

W
ay

fa
re

r
D

r

K
ey

es
po

rt
W

ay

Be
av

er
Ct

N
ew

port C
t

Dun
e Poin

t W
ay

Yacht Dr

Learning Ln

P
re

st
on

D
r

Lighthouse Pl

Davenport Cir

Foghorn Way

Pescadero Cir

LidoC
ir

Fr
os

t
W

aySlifer
Dr

Tr
ad

ew
in

ds
C

ir

Fi
rw

oo
d

C
t

Bay
Harbor W

ay

Spinnaker Way

Discovery Pt

Crescent Way

South

Pt

Shearwater
Cir

Keystone Loop

Beacon Pl

Bridgeport
Loop

Dolphin

Pl

Lookout Pt Lp

E
dg

e v
ie

w
W

ay

H
ar

bo
rH

av
en

Way

New
por tD

r

Castlerock
Loop

Otter Brook
Loop

Seneca Cir

Fe
rta

do
 L

n

Seal Way

C
ypr ess

Pt

Drak
es

Dr

Prestwick

Dr

Fern Ridge Cir

New Melones Cir

Yellowstone Cir

Star
bo

ard

Dr

Pinehollow Cir

W
estportCir

Arcadia Cir

Brookhaven Ci
r

Gold Creek Cir

W
ild

e 
D

r

Sailboat Dr

Sa
in

tA
nd

re
wsDr

C
lubhouse

D
r

Regatta Dr

Winchester
Loop

Marina Rd

Cabrillo Pt

Fallman Blvd

Sand Point Rd

Beaver Ln

Edgeview Dr

Clubhouse Dr

Clubhouse Dr

Cove Ln

Clubhouse
D

r

W
indw

ard
Pt

Marsh Creek Rd

Discovery Pt

Balfour Rd

W
ill

ow
L a

ke
R

d

State Rte 4
Clipper Dr

Fallm
an R

d

W
illow

L ake
R

d

S
L a

ke
fro

nt
Lo

op

N
ew

po
rt 

D
r

Lakeshore Cir

Orwood Rd

Point of Timber Rd

C
he

rr
y 

H
ill

s 
D

r

N Lakefront Loop

Orwood Rd

Bi
xl

er
 R

d

Marina

Cir

5A

1B

2
6

4A

7

Existing Water System
Discovery Bay Community Services District Figure 1

0 1,000 2,000500
Feet ´

LEGEND
UnderBayPipes

Treated Water Pipes

Raw Water Pipes

Future Developments Display

Water System Service Area

Existing District Wells
!A Existing District Wells



2/24/2021 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 
Groundwater Well Information Table 

 
 WILLOW LAKE WTP NEWPORT WTP  
Parameters       
 Well 1B Well 2 Well 6 Well 4A Well 5A Well 7 
WELL CONSTRUCTION      
Drilling Date  1995 1971 2009 1996 1991 2014 
Well Diameter 16” 12” 18” 16” 16” 18” 
Well Depth 350 ft 348 ft 360 ft 357 ft 357 ft 346 ft 
Top Screen Interval 271’/289’ 245’/335’ 270’/295’ 307’/347’ 261’/291’ 282’/292’ 
Specific Capacity, original 23 gpm/ft 14 gpm/ft 28 gpm/ft 26 gpm/ft 21 gpm/ft 14 gpm/ft 
Specific Capacity, latest 9 gpm/ft 11 gpm/ft 26 gpm/ft 20 gpm/ft 18 gpm/ft 14 gpm/ft 
Date of Last Rehab 2011 2019 - 2019 2007 - 
PUMP AND MOTOR DATA      
Date Pump Installed  2012 2019 2010  2019 2004 2015  
Date Motor Installed  1996 2019 Refurb 2010 2020  1995 2015 
Date Column Installed 2012 Refurb 2019 2010 2019 2009 2015 
Design Flow 1600 gpm 850 gpm 1700 gpm 1800 gpm 2000 gpm 1800 gpm 
Design Head 280 ft 193 ft 230 ft 229 ft 180 ft 345 ft  
Setting Depth  260 ft 220 ft 250 ft 220 ft 240 ft 290 ft 
Column Diameter  12” 8” 12” 12” 10” 12” 
Motor Horsepower 150 HP 100 HP 150 HP 150 HP 200 HP 200 HP 
Pump Type  Submersible Water Lube Submersible Submersible Water Lube  Submersible 
Bowl Make BJ/Flowserve Goulds BJ/Flowserve Goulds Floway BJ/Flowserve 
Bowl Model 13MQH -3 11CHC -3 14EMM -3 14RJMC -3 14DKH -3 15EMM -4 
Motor Make BJ/Flowserve Newman BJ/Flowserve BJ/Flowserve GE BJ/Flowserve 
Motor Model Type H WPI Type H Type M WPI Type M 

 
 
Attached is information from the 2019 rehabilitation and upgrade of Well 4A and Well 2: 
 

• Well Profile 
• Pump Diagram 
• Pump Curve 
• Historic Specific Capacity Testing 

 
 
  



2/24/2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Well 4A 
  







Max System Head

Min System Head

Design Point

BEP, 84.6%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500

Ef
fic
ie
nc
y 
(%

)

He
ad

 (f
t)

Flowrate (gpm)

Town of Discovery Bay
Well #4A ‐ Pump Replacement

Submitted Pump Curve
January 2019

Submitted Pump Curve Max System Head Min System Head Design Point

OPE Testing 5/10/19 Submitted Pump Efficiency BEP



120

130

140

150

160

170

180
1 10 100 1,000 10

Time (minutes)

Oct-07 Nov-09 Nov-11 Nov-13 Oct-15 17-Oct May-19

Well 4A
Specific Capacity Records 24 Hours

10/17/07
SWL: 65'; Q: 1,912 gpm
24HR PWL: 147;  Q/s = 23.4 gpm/ft

11/05/09
SWL: 65; Q: 1,910 gpm
24HR PWL: 147:  Q/s = 23.4 gpm/ft

12/29/11
SWL: 53'; Q: 2150 gpm
24HR PWL: 148;  Q/s = 22.6 gpm/ft

11/25/13
SW: 67'; Q: 1,838 gpm 
24HR PWL: 156: Q/s =20.6 gpm/ft

10/20/15
SWL: 55'; Q: 1909 gpm
24HR PWL: 152: Q/s=19.7 gpm/ft

10/12/17
SWL:68.5; Q: 1775
24HR PWL: 168;  Q/s = 17.5 gpm/ft

5/10/19
SWL: 54; Q: 2009
24HR PWL: 165;  Q/s = 18.1 gpm/ft



2/24/2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Well 2 
 







Max System Head

Min System Head

Design Point

BEP

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900 1000 1100 1200 1300

Ef
fic
ie
nc
y 
(%

)

He
ad

 (f
t)

Flowrate (gpm)

Town of Discovery Bay 
Well #2 ‐ Pump Replacement 

Submitted Pump Curve
December 2018

Submitted Pump Curve Max System Head Min System Head Design Point

OPE Testing 5/10/19 Submitted Pump Efficiency BEP



50

60

70

80

90

100

110

120

130

140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220
0 1 10 100 1,000 10

Time (minutes)

Oct-07 Nov-09 Nov-13 Oct-17 May-19

Well 2

24 Hours

10/17/07
SWL: 54; Q: 991gpm
24HR PWL: 130;  Q/s = 13.0 gpm/ft 

11/05/09
SWL: 55; Q: 855 gpm
24HR PWL: 129;  Q/s = 11.6 gpm/ft

11/25/13
SWL: ~60; Q: 1,017 gpm
24HR PWL: 140;  Q/s = 10.7 gpm/ft

10/12/17
SWL: ~60; Q: 650 gpm
24HR PWL: 108;  Q/s = 12.5 gpm/ft

5/10/19
SWL: 48; Q: 963 gpm
24HR PWL: 108;  Q/s = 12.5 gpm/ft

Specific Capacity Records

24 Hours

10/17/07
SWL: 54; Q: 991gpm
24HR PWL: 130;  Q/s = 13.0 gpm/ft 

11/05/09
SWL: 55; Q: 855 gpm
24HR PWL: 129;  Q/s = 11.6 gpm/ft

11/25/13
SWL: ~60; Q: 1,017 gpm
24HR PWL: 140;  Q/s = 10.7 gpm/ft

10/12/17
SWL: ~60; Q: 650 gpm
24HR PWL: 108;  Q/s = 12.5 gpm/ft

5/10/19
SWL: 48; Q: 963 gpm
24HR PWL: 136;  Q/s = 10.9 gpm/ft


	030321 Regular  Water & Wastewater Committee Agenda
	020321 Water & Wastewater Committee Minutes DRAFT
	OF THE STANDING WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	6. Well Info Packet- Wastewater Committee Meeting 3-3



